RESUME

Prepared March, 1985

in 1902, created a lease company, Aspen Leasing Corporation. Sole stockholder

James D. (Don) Brunk P. O. Box 210 Moose, Wyoming 83012 (10 miles north of Jackson)

Flanning and Development for the State of Byresing, Cheyerna,

Telephone: (307) 733-2409 (Home) (307) 733-1200 (Business)

_ and O. Brunk

PERSONAL PROPERTY OF THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OF THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OF THE PERSONA

Age 56. Married to wife Jo. Five sons aged 31 to 26. Born in Berkeley, California, 1928; resided in Cuidad Obregon, Mexico 1928-1937; Oakland, California 1937-1942; Willows, California 1942-1945; Oakland, California 1945-1951; Brunswick, Maine 1952-1955 (Service); Thermopolis, Wyoming 1955-1970; Cheyenne, Wyoming 1970-1974; Jackson, Wyoming 1974-present.

Served on the <u>Industrial Siting Council</u> for the State of Wyoming from approximately 1974 to 1978.

Public Interest Director for the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle, representing Wyoming, from approximately 1976 to 1979.

Director of the First Wyoming Bank, Jackson, Wyoming, from 1980 to 1984.

Appointed to $\frac{\text{Wyoming Oil and Gas Conservation Commission}}{\text{years.}}$ in 1967, reappointed in

Appointed by Hot Springs County Commissioners as a Trustee to the <u>Hospital Board</u>)
- Hot Springs County, in 1969.

Served in <u>State of Wyoming Legislature</u> as a Republican Senator from Hot Springs County for six years, 1960 to 1966. Appointed to <u>Wyoming Youth Council</u> for two years.)

Served on Advisory Board of the <u>Technical College of the Rockies</u> and a local advisor to the <u>Distributive Education Clubs of America</u>, Hot Springs County, 1969.

Supervised the establishment, construction and maintenance of the Legion Town and Country Club 9-hole golf course; served as its President for the first six years (approximately 1960-1966).

Received the Distinguished Service Award in 1961 from the <u>Thermopolis Junior</u> Chamber of Commerce.

With son Jim, purchased <u>Sunrise Lumber Company</u> in Jackson Hole, Wyoming, 1979. In 1982 it became <u>Sunrise Home Center</u>. Son Jim is President.

ting, Revioungland; Thule, Greenland; Moracca, &

retired from Naval Reserve.

In 1982, created a lease company, <u>Aspen Leasing Corporation</u>. Sole stockholder in the business of leasing automobiles, trucks and equipment. Company is being phased out. Mr. Ed Ingold is Manager.

In 1982, purchased the assets of Rocky Mountain Christian Bookstore, now doing business as The Cottage Christian Bookstore, Inc. Mrs. Terry Nuttle is Manager.

Appointed by Governor to serve as Executive Director of Department of Economic Planning and Development for the State of Wyoming, Cheyenne, 1970 to 1974. Served as Chief Administrative Officer of agency that included the Divisions of: Industrial Development, Water Development, Mineral Development, and Chief of State Planning. The 25-man agency served as the development arm of the State, as well as the planning entity looking to the results and impact of that development.

Employment

In Thermopolis, Wyoming, 1969 to 1970: Will or members to

Following resignation from Empire State Oil Company as Vice President, devoted one full year to non-paying community service projects.

Chairman of City Planning Committee.

President of Thermopolis Improvement Corporation.

Assumed the position of <u>Industrial Relations Consultant</u> for the Hot Springs
Thermopolis Chamber of Commerce.

Empire State Oil Company, Thermopolis, Wyoming, April 1963 to May 1969. Vice-President in Charge of Exploration. Primarily concerned with measurement and progress of company and measurement of exploration program.

Empire State Oil Company, Thermopolis, Wyoming, April 1959 to April 1963. Exploration Manager. Instituted programs of expanded effort in the exploration field.

Empire State Oil Company, Thermopolis, Wyoming, October 1955 to April 1959.

Assistant Field Superintendent and Pilot. Joined the company primarily as a pilot, to facilitate company supervision of drilling and production in Wyoming and Montana. Additional duties offered exposure to other phases of the oil business.

MILITARY

Entered Navcad program in 1951. Graduated as "Outstanding Cadet" of class. Awarded Naval Aviator Wings and assigned to land-based, multi-engine Naval Patrol Squadron as a pilot; based in Brunswick, Maine for four years. Attained rank of LTJG and Patrol Plane Commander. Tours of duty in: Caribbean; Argentina, Newfoundland; Thule, Greenland; Morocco, Africa. Released in 1955 and now retired from Naval Reserve.

EDUCATION

University of California - Berkeley, California - 1947 to 1951 - AA, BA General Curriculum (Speech, History)

Stanford Executives Program (8 weeks) - Graduate School of Business, Stanford University - Summer of 1966

The Dunn and Bradstreet Business Course - Credit and Financial Analysis

American Management Seminars: Fundamentals of Finance & Accounting for Non-Financial Executives; Return-on-Investment Concept as a Management Tool; Financial Executives Job in a Smaller Company; Corporate Cash Management

PAST ORGANIZATIONS (no present activity or membership)

Toastmasters; Chamber of Commerce - former Director; American Legion; Little League - Director 1960-1964; B.P.O.E. - Thermopolis Lodge No. 1746; Rotary Club - Cheyenne - Jackson; Legion Town and Country Club - President 1962-1968

RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION

Joined the First Baptist Church in Jackson, 1974 (no previous church activity). Accepted the Lord Jesus Christ as my personal saviour in 1975. Transferred attendance to new Jackson Hole Christian Center in 1983 to present.